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May 19, 1998

Local Union No. 1245

International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

P. O.Box 4790

Walnut Creek, CA 94598

Attention: Mr. Jack McNally, Business Manager
Dear Mr. McNally:
The Fleet Department located in Richmond does not have the classification of a Parts Clerk (0277).
Mr. Le Roy Latigue, Jr., Parts Clerk, currently headquartered in Oakland, has been reporting to the
Oakland headquarters and then traveling to the Richmond headquarters on a regular basis to perform
the job duties of a Parts Clerk. As a result, the Company proposes to move Mr. Latigue’s
headquarters from Oakland to Richmond.

This proposal has been discussed with Lula Washington, Union Business Representative.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so indicate in the space provided
and return one executed copy of this letter to the Company.

Very truly yours,

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY

By: E\
Chief Negetiator

INTERNATIONAL BROTHERHOOD OF
ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO

:—lﬂ.’i‘, 1998 By:

Business Manager !




